

Re: Premier Kathleen Wynne to cut hydro rates by 25 per cent | Toronto Star

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 09:03:56 -0500

And encompassing nuclear in the article.

Ron

> On Mar 1, 2017, at 8:06 AM, Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca> wrote:
>
> I'm sure you've seen this, but in case you haven't. It's quite detailed.
>
> <https://www.thestar.com/news/queenspark/2017/03/01/premier-kathleen-wynne-to-cut-hydro-rates-by-25-per-cent.html>

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.